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Date January 10, 2011

Application from Southwest Ninth Street Merchants Association, an affiliate
of the South Des Moines Chamber of Commerce requsting pennission to display
banners promoting the merchants along the SW 9th corridor and various south side
venues annually from April 30 through October 30.

Moved by to approve banner design.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS I'ASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEI\IAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of

GRIESS said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

I\IEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
a bove written.

TOTAL

~IOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Schultz, Mark J.
Wednesday, November 24,201011 :16 AM
Herzberg, Karen M.; Dakovich (Rouse), Jennifer L.
RE:

Approved.

-----Original Message-----
From: Herzberg, Karen M.

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2: 15 PM
To: Dakovich (Rouse), Jennifer L.; Schultz, Mark J.
Subject: FW:

Banner for your approval. We are going to put it on the December 6, 2010 meeting if all is
okay. Please let me know.
Have a Happy Thanksgiving!

Karen

-----Original Message-----
From: Herzberg, Karen M.

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 1: 20 PM
To: Herzberg, Karen M.
Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "RNPAE255F" (LD160c).

Scan Date: 11.23.2010 14:19:51 (-0500)
Queries to: LanierMFC~dmgov. org

i
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Dakovich (Rouse), Jennifer L.
Wednesday, November 24, 20106:32 AM
Herzberg, Karen M.
Schultz, Mark J.
RE:

Approved by Traffic.

Jen

- - - - -Original Message- - - --
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



City of Des Moines
Application for Permission to Temporarily Place

Banner(s) or Item(s) ~
Over/Across Public Street and/or Ri9ff:2f-WM.., ':..1 -'nUJ_ a ¡ "-~ ..
Please submit application 45 days in:advanc --~

(Print or Type) ~p \. ¡¡
SÓ(¡¡l/I-sf !I/i¡. s-k££-I,/JltmlÍ/f11l 4s~~ m

Applicant: /lrFi¿I¡:-! -i ~t(/l æ 1I/l/~..- ÆßfrÆ W 2
(3/0 (! J:R16 f( 11¿¡L? l¡ ., .s tf;Il(£/të£

Address: 39?(Î .è)///9-111, C\-Iç~:./ /))-I'lÎl)/11ß~ i / J4 ,q¡~t)

Contact Person: (1¿lllh l(¡!/)tI(ll, Alternate Contact (JA//(lI'/l/~--£--
Daytime Phone: &L; 222 2:~77 Cell Phone: -2/5" z: Of) X S

E-Mail Ad~/J~ttfl'1(g lUf.5I//l/1/:/t1LJA. ~11 Fax: 0/'- 282 9/J 7/

Lfl

Purpose of the banner(s) or item(s):_ 'J 'i' . h ~ '_ .
ItSI/JG iZ l(-l¿lrV" /be£ ~. 7317t£.. Ø1?;1l ó/Qg OF ¡:¿L .
Preferred Location: piéase proviäe a map or diagram of the street indicating
banner location. ~ ~~ 4~~ (::;iøf)/ '
/JF lIltl) fl1?rl 1 -. ï . ¿/i ~¡;1-' R c:/Øt:ß1-f

How wil the banner(s) or item(s) be ancho ed? (~£ /!/I(Jht-l9. j, .

~ ~ V2;. .~t- '1(!H~' '~vlml£L5 /f10
R:-l6¿£ WSf?,Ø/l6" 101m -1 .l80~ï~ l¿)íl1tJ tL/I 1êû.ß. -. ¿(5/1.-f ¡OtJ¿¿ Úrl/3/¿I-fyo

If you plan to anchor to the utility pole, please Ptovide written permission from
the utility company or from the City (if poles are City-owned). Such permission
is not a substitute for meeting the requirements for receiving this permit.

Specifications of banner(s) or item(s): 36 (I lr?6 /- l;Vfll/lêIZS' (Zq)

Type of Material: iJlny¿ j /)abl¿- s-/fclÍç/Ù tll-i 1I1110 S¿if!

Number of rommets used to se~ure banner or item: 2 - /8as, b£L/Jl1ç-f.- ) ..../.; /
Sketch of banner or item design: Wil you need electricity provided for your
item? If electricity is necessary, how would it be obtained:
n() £1'j'i-I.fIIII-1V ~Çßdl¿Ç/J' i~'~ç/(:j¡ A-rH!?l;~/)/ 0 i



Indemnification:

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Applicant agrees to defend, pay on
behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City of Des Moines, Iowa against
any and all claims, demands, suites, or loss, including any and all outlay and
expense connected therewith, by reason of personal injury, bodily injury or
death, and propert damage, which arises out of the Applicant erecting,
displaying, maintaining and removing banner or item display.

Insurance:

A Certificate of Insurance to demonstrate compliance with these requirements
shall be submitted to the City's Risk Management Office. Applicant shall
purchase and maintain during the period of the banner or item display,
including erection, display and removal of banner or item. General Liability
Insurance with a limit of no less than $500,000 per occurrence and/or
aggregate, Automobile Liability Insurance for owned (if applicable), non-owned
and hired vehicles with a limit of no less than $500,000 per occurrence. Both
the General and Automobile Liability Insurance policies shall include
Contractual Liability coverage equivalent to that included in a standard ISO
Insurance form. If the banner or item display is part of a special event for
which a Street Use Permit is granted, the insurance required for the Street Use
Permit will be considered to also cover insurance otherwise required for this
permit.

Applicant agrees to provide all maintenance and upkeep of the banner(s) or
item(s) for the duration that the banner(s) or item(s) is in place, Banner(s) or
item(s) may be removed at the expense of the applicant if required by the City,

~b~(fÁ, Nfd.51 na ur
/læ'. / ~ 2¿J/Ò

Date

Please return to City Clerk's Office
400 Robert D. Ray Drive
Des Moines, IA 50309

Phone: (515)283-4209, Ext. 7
Fax: (515)237-2645

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Traffic Division Approval:

Risk Management Approval:

City Council Approval:
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~ MidÅerican
~ ENERGY

~ OBSESSIVELY, RELENTLESSLY AT YOUR SERVICE,

MidAmerican Energy Company
666 Grand Avenue

P.O. Box 657
Des Moines, Iowa 50303-0657

515242-4300 Telephone

November 12, 2010

Mr. Chuck Mettler
1611 Southlawn Drive
Des Moines, Iowa 50315

Re: Installation of banners on existing wood poles located along SW 9th Street, Des Moines

Dear Mr. Metter:

MidAmerican Energy Company is willing to grant Southwest 9th Street Merchants a license
to use its utility poles for single bracket banners subject to the following:

l. The facilities included in this agreement are located in the following described area:

SW 9th Street from Wade Street to Bancroft Street

2. The SW 9th Street Merchants shall during the license period indemnify and hold
harmless MidAmerican Energy Company, its parent, subsidiaries and affiiated
companies and their agents, officers, and employees from and against any loss or
damage to the facilities, all claims, actions, suits, proceedings, cost, expenses,
damages and liabilities (including legal expense and including damage to property,
injury to or death of any persons in any manner resulting from the use of the facilities
if such liability is caused in whole or in part by using said utility poles by the SW 9th
Street Merchants and/or in whole or in part by any act, omission or negligence of
and/or its agents, offcers or employees.

3. The SW 9th Street Merchants shall maintain insurance of self-insure, to cover the
risks specified in paragraph 2. The SW 9th Street Merchants will provide
MidAmerican Energy with a letter of self-insurance/insurance as proof of coverages
required in paragraph 2

4. The SW 9th Street Merchants acknowledges that MidAmerican Energy Company
MAKES NO WARRNTY OR REPRESENTATION, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED,
AS TO THE FITNESS, DESIGN, OR CONDITION OF THE FACILITIES OR
THEIR FITNESS FOR ANY P ARTICULAR PURPOSE that, MidAmerican Energy
HAS AGREED TO ALLOW THE SW 9th STREET MERCHANTS TO USE AND
UNDERSTANDS THAT THE FACILITIES ARE PROVIDED AS IS, WITH ALL
FAULTS.



November 12,2010
Page 2

5. The agreement shall become effective on April 1, 2011 and shall continue unless
terminated by either MidAmerican Energy Company or SW 9th Street Merchants
giving the other party thirty (30 days written notice of termination, or immediately
without notice ifSW 9th Street Merchants fails to comply with any provision of this
agreement. )

Enclosed are two (2) copies ofthis license agreement. Please indicate your acceptance ofthe
terms and conditions stated herein by dating and signing in the space provided below and
return one (1) original and a copy of your insurance certificate to me. If you have any
questions or comments regarding this matter, please call me at (515) 252-6497.

Sincerely,
MidAmerican Energy Company

£:~
Eric Heikes
Distribution Engineering Supervisor

Accepted and agreed to this /7 day of /lm.,20~

By:

SW 9'h s~ erc~antsk/J Aøi
~ 7 I~c!

Title:



Lfl
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT AND EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE

COVERAGE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, ERECTION, MAINTENANCE AND
REMOVAL OF STREET BANNERS IN

CITY OF DES MONES RIGHT-OF-WAY

StJ¿¡&tVc~f ;Î/1111t 8-KG£-f
/It'/t(l/llli-lS /iSS'a: /1¡:,cI¿/ll~ia

The undersigned, as an authorized representative of bIt'! (~")1Jl:01:-l£"L ,
acknowledges that the organization is a recognized group or association by the City of
Des Moines, Iowa, or is a tax-exempt organization under Section 501 (c) (3) of the
United States Internal Revenue Code.

On behalf of the organization or association, the undersigned states that the street banners
which are the subject of this Agreement shall be placed in an area generally described as:

.r1tØ1G -lç \ç;¿¡-I dJf:(-f /J¡/¡- sr-¿çt:-f
rle¿IO¿/ i F'&J11 IL/lIJE __ç-f¿l,Ç£ -f -1

''M/Ît:'Á¿;¡C-I 8-1¿Ç£ -f /lÇ11l6 12. ti-l¿i-/V m(L ç( f
The organization or association acknowledges and agrees that it will soley provide for the
construction, erection, maintenance and removal of street banners and that the City of
Des Moines, its employees, agents and assigns shall have no obligation or responsibility
whatsoever for the construction, erection, maintenance and removal of the street banners.

The undersigned acknowledges that any and all activity undertaken by any officer, agent,
employee, volunteer and/or assign of the organization or association related to the
placement of street banners and associated activity in City owned right-of-way pursuant
to authorization of the City of Des Moines, Iowa given in Resolution Number 99-99 i
dated April 5, 1999 is done solely on behalf of the organization or association and that
the undersigned, on behalf of the organization or association, releases and holds the City
of Des Moines, Iowa, its officers, agents, employees and assigns harmless from any and
all damages which may be asserted, claimed, or recovered against the City of Des
Moines, Iowa, its officers, agents, employees and assigns by reason of propeiiy damage
and/or personal injury, including bodily injury, which arises out of or which is in any way
connected or associated with the activity undeiiaken for the construction, erection,
maintenance and removal of the street banners from City owned right-of-way.

The organization or association assumes full responsibility for any and all damages or
injuries which may result to any person or property by reason of or in connection with the
activities undertaken by or on behalf of the organization or association.

The undersigned further acknowledges that any and all officers, agents, employees,
volunteers and/or assigns of the organization or association are not employees or
contractors of the City of Des Moines, Iowa and are exempt from the coverage (s)
provided by Code of Iowa, Chapters 85, 85A, 85B and any succeeding legislation, and
that such individuals shall have no right to make a claim for or receive any compensation
from the City of Des Moines, Iowa as provided by Code of Iowa Chapters 85, 85A, 85B
or any succeeding legislation.



The organization or association represents that it has the approval of Mid-American
Energy Company to erect street banners on utility or like-poles within the designated
area, and that the above-named organization or association has liability insurance (Policy
Name and Number Zmt' lil.çlle/l/r!£ a~/t!#- /pPøOO~918 ) in
full force and effect which names the orgánization or association, and as an additional
insured, the City of Des Moines.

The undersigned further represents that the liability insurance will remain in full force
and effect during the period the street banners are located in City owned right-of-way and
agrees that upon expiration, termination or otherwise of the liability insurance coverage,
or if any of the terms of this Agreement cannot or are not met, the authority of the
organization or association to have the street banners placed in City owned right-of-way
will immediately terminate and the banners will be removed.

This Hold Harmless Agreement and Evidence of Insurance Coverage is executed on this
/7 day of -;l,1J&t:i' 20 IÒ on behalf of and by the authority of

:)Il-I tL1'5f /!irf 6!-L'~ç _ ,~££~ A5cc-l.
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DATE (MMIDD/YYYY)

ACORDIl CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE OP ID MK~ SOUTH02 OB/25/10

I PRODUCER

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
Jester Insurance Services, Inc ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE

i 303 Watson Powell, Jr, Way HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR

p, O. Box 4779 ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW,

Des Moines IA 50305-4779
Phone: 515-243-2707 Fax: 515-243-6862 INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURED INSURER A: Cincinna ti Insurance Company 10677
INSURER B: Employers Mutual Casual ty_ 21415

South Des Moines Chamer of -------
Commerce INSURER C: ------
100 E Grand Ave Ste 100 INSURER 0:
Des Moines IA 50309

.

i
INSURER E:

COVERAGES
THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR
MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITONS OF SUCH
POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR-"'DD~ Ó/:W~~~¡rf5~~~~\
PO lie; EXPIRA Tlo(~

-----
L TR NSR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER DATE MMIDDIYYYY LIMITS

GENERAL LIABILITY
EACH OCCURRENCE S 1000000'- --GFT ilENTw

t-s 100000=-==
A X ¿ CDMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY NPP 600 34 1B 01/12/08 01/12/11 PREMISES (Ea accurenee)

~ CLAIMS MADE D OCCUR MED EXP (Anyone person) S 5000:-
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY S 1000000--

I

GENERAL AGGREGATE S 2000000

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:
PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG $ 2000000

!x n PRO- nLOC
---

X POLICY JECT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

I S
'-

ANY AUTO
(Ea accident)'-

I s

---
ALL OWNED AUTOS BODIL Y INJURY:-
SCHEDULED AUTOS

(Per person)
I'-

HIRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY'- (Per accidenl)
S

R NON-OWNED AUTOS

--
PROPERTY DAMAGE S
(Per accident)

;

¡

t¡'" "'"'""

AUTO ONLY. EA ACCIDENT S_. ----- -----_._--

I I ANY AUTO OTHER THAN
EA ACC S

I
.------_.-.

i
AUTO ONLY: AGG S

EXCESS I UMBRELLA LIABILITY
EACH OCCURRENCE S

=: OCCUR 0 CLAIMS MADE

._----_...----
AGGREGATE S ------

S ---

!

~ DEDUCTIBLE
S

RETENTION S
S

I WORKERS COMPENSATION X IT~~/~i~:lš I IOJ~-
i AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y I N ----

B

I ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERlEXECUTIVO

3Y6-70-15-11 01/01/10 01/01/11 E.L EACH ACCIDENT $ 1000000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mondo lory In NH) E.L DISEASE. EA EMPLOYEE $ 1000000
If yes, descnbe under $ 5000000

, SPECIAL PROVISIONS below
E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

OTHER

A Commercial Applica NPP 600 34 1B 01/12/0B 01/12/11

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES I EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT I SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Certificate holder is listed as an addi tional insured with the governmen tal

inuuni ty endorsement

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

DESMOIN

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION

DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL lL DAYS WRITTEN

NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT. BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL

IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER,ITS AGENTS OR

Ci ty of Des Moines
400 Robert D Ray Drive
Des Moines IA 50309

, ACORD 25 (2009/01)
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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EXHIBIT A
INSURANCE

INSURANCE, (A) MidAmerican intends that this License shall also be one of
indemnity, and that such indemnification shall be covered by insurance, Accordingly,

Licensee shall insure the iisks with the minimum coverage and limits as shown below:

1, Workers' Compensation

(a) State: Statutory coverage for all employees including officers, partners, and sole

proprietors.

(b) Applicable Federal (e,g. longshoreman, harbor work, work at or outside U.S,

boundaries): Statutory,

(c) Employer's Liability

$100,000 Each Accident
$500,000 Disease - Policy Limit
$100,000 Disease - Each Employee

2. Commercial General Liability (including Premises & Operations, Products and
Completed Operations, Contractual, Broad Form Property Damage, Independent
Contractors, Personal Injury with Employment Exclusion Deleted). Wiitten on an
occunence basis (not Claims made).

(a) Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Combined Single Limit: $1 million each occurrence

$1 million aeneral aaareaateb bb b
(b) Contractual Liability

Combined Single Limit:
(including/not limited to indemnification
in paragraph 6)

$ 1 milion each OCCUlTence

$1 million aggregate

(c) Personal Injury with Employment
Exclusive Deleted: $1 million aaareaatebb b

3, Comprehensive Automobile Liability
(Owned, Hired and Non-Owned)

Bodily Injury

Property Damage

$500,000 each person
$500,000 each accident
$500,000 each OCCUlTence

Or, a Combined Single Limit $ 1 million each occunence



LI/

EXHIBIT A
Page 2 of 2

(B) Licensee shall provide for the naming of MidAmerican Energy Company as an

additional insured, at Licensee's expense, for all liability coverage's, To satisfy
the insurance provisions, the Licensee must submit a certificate of insurance
signed by the insurer prior to commencement of work, for approvaL. With the
exception of Workers Compensation and Employers Liability coverage's,
policies of insurance to be secured and maintained by the Licensee shall
provide, by endorsement, that the Company is named as an additional insured,
and further that the Company shall be provided at least thirty (30) days prior
written notice before cancellation of any policies required herein, and all shall

be stipulated on the ceitificates of insurance required by this section. Licensee further agrees
that it will have such policy(ies): endorsed to name MidAmerican Energy Company as an
additional insured with respect to Licensee's coverage (with coverage to MidAmerican at least
as broad as that which is provided to the named insured and not lessened or avoided by
endorsement); wiitten to expressly provide that coverage thereunder shall be piimary (i.e. not
excess) under all circumstances as respects any other insurance available to MidAmerican
Energy Company. For those insurance coverage's whereby the Company is required to be
named as an additional insured, the Licensee shall at any time requested by the Company prior
to or during the term of the Work or this Agreement, deliver to the Company ceitified copies
of any and all insurance policies so requested. Further, should a loss arise after final
acceptance that may give rise to a claim against the Licensee, and/or the Company as
additional insured, the Licensee shall deliver to the Company, or shall cause its insurers or
agents to deli vel', certified copies of the policies maintained duiing the term of the Work or
this Agreement, if so requested by the Company,

(C) In the event the policy form, the amount of the insurance or the insurer is not
satisfactory to MidAmeiican, Licensee shall provide insurance that is satisfactory to
MidAmerican, Licensee shall not cause any such policy of insurance to be canceled or permit
it to lapse, and all policies and certificates shall not be subject to cancellation or to a reduction
in the required limits of liability or amounts of insurance until notice has been mailed to
MidAmerican, stating when, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, such cancellation or
reduction shall be effective,

(D) Termination of this License by either party for any reason whatsoever, shall not
affect any obligation with respect to work performed prior to such termination, or the
indemnity or insurance provisions contained herein,


